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ADDENDUM NO. 1       Date: 09/17/2025 

Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority 

Bus Seat IFB-2025-08 

To: All Proposers 

 

 
1. Q: Is any labor required as part of this IFB?  

A. No, GBT will handle the installation. 
 

2. Q: Please confirm the bus builds that these inserts are required for and quantity of buses for 
each  
A: New Flyer Excelsior SR Numbers:    

SR2102 – 9 Buses  
SR2100 – 6 Buses  
SR2101 – 11 Buses  
SR2099 – 9 Buses    
Total = 35 Buses 

 
3. Q: Please confirm the color and indicate if any ADA logo is required.  Also, please confirm if 

material required is plastic with drain holes.  
a. Color:  989 Blue.  
b. Drain hole: Yes 
c. ADA logo required on 7 inserts per bus. 

 
4. Q: When reviewing the bid documents, we noticed that there was not a specific form to fill 

out with the pricing information. We were wondering if one had been furnished; or as per 
item 2 in the Instructions to Proposers, prepare you a legible and neat document with all the 
pertinent information? 
A: No specific pricing form was issued. Per Item 2 of the Instructions to Proposers, please 
submit a neat, legible document with all required pricing and information. 
 

5. Q: Are you requesting fiberglass or replacement inserts?  
A: Fiberglass.  
 

6. Q: Are all 35 buses in the fleet identical from a seating perspective? 
A:  No. 
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7. Q: Who is the OEM manufacturer of the Seats? (American Seating, USSC, etc) 
A:  American Seating 

 
8. Q: What line of seats? (Gemini, Insight, Aries, etc)  

A: Insight 
 

9. Q: How many inserts per bus? 
A: We have 15 thirty-five-foot buses and 20 forty-foot buses.  

a. 35’ buses – Total of 32 inserts: 2 longitudinal fixed, 7 flip up, 23 transverse fixed 
b. 40’ buses – Total of 40 inserts: 2 longitudinal fixed, 7 flip up, 31 transverse fixed 
c. Are they all the same? No. See a and b above. 
d. Different configuration for ADA? Yes. The 7 ADA seats per bus are longitudinally 

mounted flip up seats and the seat back inserts will have a yellow wheelchair 
symbol on them. 
 

10. Q: What material is desired? 
A: Fiberglass, however we would also consider hard plastic or other solid material.  

 
 

11. Q: IS GBTA considering a refurbishment project or looking to procure all new inserts?  
A: We are looking to procure all new seat inserts to replace the existing fabric ones. 

 
12. Q: What is the desired timeframe for completion of the project? 

A: Within 6 months. 
 
 
This addendum must be acknowledged in the proposer’s submission.  
 
 
 
 

 

End of Addendum 1. 
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